From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2007 9:47 AM
To: John K. Pollard Jr.

Subject: RE: The Banty Rooster

Us on the contrary had more comments on the bonsai than Marie’s painting which given how it is very
possibly her very best painting has her very pleased with herself.

Btw gene requa says the rooster is a Rhode island rooster.

From: John K. Pollard Jr. [mailto:jkpjkp@alum.mit.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, December 25, 2007 11:26 PM

To: MARIE DION GEVISSER

Cc: Gary S. Gevisser

Subject: The Banty Rooster

| shared the photo show from Friday afternoon with Dottie and tonight she gave me the unsolicited
comment,

"| was rather taken with the Bantam Rooster . . ."

She also liked the series with the setting sun. That would have been better from a tripod because in the
hand held format, the vertical position of the horizon varies from photo to photo. Unsuitable for a triptych.

http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/OpenHouse %20122407 .pdf

The Bonsai photos did not get any mention. Boo Hoo.

John



